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PHASE II -TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRITERIA 

An evaluation panel will convene to evaluate the proposals using a consensus process. A minimum of 324 out of 360 points is required for a proposal to advance to the public opening of the Cost Proposal. Any proposal receiving less than a 324 point rating will not move onto the next phase.

The following are guiding questions to be used by the raters in the evaluation of the Technical Proposals. The bidder’s proposal will be rated against all the requirements for each task and is not limited by the guiding questions.

TASK 1 - COORDINATION AND COMMUNICATIONS WITH THE CDE

RFP Section 3. Scope of Project, Task 3.1—Coordination and Communications with the CDE 

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.1 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Work with other contractors including, but not limited to, the next contractor? 

· Organize and conduct the orientation, semiannual, and transition meetings? 

· Organize and conduct the weekly management and contract meetings and regular communication with the CDE?

· Accurately take and record minutes?

· Organize presentations and participate in various meetings?  

· Meet the CDE notification and approval schedule as well as in any other part of the RFP that specifies approval schedules for specific deliverables that vary from the general 10-working-day initial review timeframe?

· Provide a timeline and narrative schedule for all tasks and activities with starting and completion dates that will allow for monitoring project activities for each of the five fiscal years covered by the contract?

Task 3.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.1—Coordination and Communications with the CDE

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.1 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.1?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.1?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.1?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.1?

Task 3.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

TASK 2—REPORTS, FINAL DOCUMENT SPECIFICATIONS, AND TEST SECURITY
RFP Section 3. Scope of Project, Task 3.2—Reports, Final Document Specifications, and Test Security

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.2 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to: 

· Produce the monthly progress reports, including a direct correspondence with the monthly invoices that are submitted at the same time, as well as a root cause analysis?

· Meet the final document specifications and willingness to prepare and produce all project deliverables and for all tasks specified in the RFP?
· Describe the proposed accessibility features of its public Web site?

· Carry out a test security process during item and test development, shipping and storage, and test administration?

· Maintain secure data exchange and a secure File Transfer Protocol server or a secure, encrypted Web site that will be used and maintained to transmit secure data?

· Process individual student results confidentially?

· Monitor social media sites for images or content of test questions and secure test materials and promptly notify the CDE?

Task 3.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.2—Reports, Final Document Specifications, and Test Security

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.2 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.2?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.2?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.2?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.2?

Task 3.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

TASK 3 - CUSTOMER SUPPORT 

RFP Section 3. Scope of Project, Task 3.3—Customer Support

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.3 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Carry out the process to designate district coordinators?

· Implement and operate a customer support center based on procedures described? 

· Anticipate and meet increased customer support needs expected during peak periods?

· Route inquiries by topic or area of expertise to appropriate staff or the CDE?

· Describe its procedures for corresponding with district coordinators in a timely manner?

· Establish and maintain an ELPAC Web site on its own server?

· Establish and maintain a secure, password-protected Web site for local educational agency (LEA) use?

· Work with the CDE Web Application Review Team (WebART) to ensure that the ELPAC Web site conforms to the CDE Web and Application Development Standards?

· Produce and maintain an annual web-based ELPAC calendar?

Task 3.3 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.3—Customer Support
When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.3 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.3?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.3?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.3?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.3?

Task 3.3 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

TASK 4—DEVELOPMENT OF THE INITIAL AND SUMMATIVE ASSESSMENTS

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.4.1—ELPAC Blueprint Development 

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.4.1 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to: 

· Develop blueprints for K–12 that align with the blueprint guidelines?

· Develop a blueprint design that captures the expectations of the 2012 ELD Standards?

· Ensure that the multidimensional nature of the 2012 ELD Standards can be measured and reported?

· Describe a measurement model that meets the needs of the ELPAC?

Task 3.4.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 15 points possible

Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.4.1—ELPAC Blueprint Development

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.4.1 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.4.1?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.4.1?
· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.4.1?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.4.1?
Task 3.4.1 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.4.2—ELPAC Item Development

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.4.2 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Meet the provisions of Universally Designed Assessments and adherence to the test development principles in the Standards for Educational and Psychological Testing?

· Address the activities, requirements, and deliverables for item development in the Item Development Plan section?

· Develop sufficient number of items to populate two operational forms for the initial and the summative assessments?

· Meet the Item Specifications requirements?

· Develop items based on the Item Writing section?

· Conduct an annual inventory of the item bank and produce analyses and reports?

· Rewrite how items on the summative assessment will be replaced, and items in the bank flagged, per the Item Reuse and Retirement section?

· Meet the data and item bank maintenance and delivery requirements?
· Adhere to requirements for the internal item review and revision process?

· Facilitate an external Content Review Panel and Bias and Sensitivity Review Panel in the manner required in the RFP?

· Implement a process to conduct pilot tests?

· Implement a process within the stated timeline for the two types of field testing?

Task 3.4.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 20 points possible

Section 5.1  - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.4.2—ELPAC Item Development
When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.4.2 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.4.2?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.4.2?
· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.4.2?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.4.2?
Task 3.4.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.4.3—ELPAC Test Development

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.4.3 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Engage in working flexibly with the CDE as changes and contract amendments may happen during the life of the contract?

· Produce test plans and specifications? 

· Produce test forms and test form planners as required?

· Construct special test versions (i.e., braille and large print) for all grades/grade spans?

· Implement an item selection system for construction of both test forms?

· Produce equated test forms for all grades/grade spans?
· Adhere to the requirements for formatting and updating the examiner’s manuals and answer books?
· Annually review and develop the examiner’s manual, test books, answer books, and provide the necessary number to LEAs?
· Provide all test materials to the CDE for approval in accordance with stated deadlines?
Task 3.4.3 Consensus score: ______ out of 20 points possible

Section 5.1  - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.4.3—ELPAC Test Development

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.4.3 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.4.3?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.4.3?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.4.3?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.4.3?
Task 3.4.3 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

TASK 5 - ADMINISTRATION AND TRAINING

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.5.1–9—ELPAC Test Administration

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.5.1–9 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Carry out the plan and timeline and process used for all test administrations? 

· Develop, produce, and disseminate the test coordinator’s manual? 

· Develop and maintain services for ordering test materials?

· Carry out the printing, shipping, tracking, inventory, and destruction processes?

· Process test material orders accurately, efficiently, reliably, and securely?
· Coordinate with the CDE regarding data extracted from CALPADS?

· Develop and maintain Pre-Identification services?

· Develop and provide LEAs with a data correction process that ensures the accuracy of demographic and previous score data?
· Develop and maintain data management and processing services?
Task 3.5.1–9 Consensus score: ______ out of 20 points possible

Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.5.1–9—ELPAC Test Administration 

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.5.1–9 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.5.1–9?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.5.1–9?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.5.1–9?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.5.1–9?

Task 3.5.1–9 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.5.10–17—Training and Materials 

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.5.10–17 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Plan for the administration and scoring trainings?

· Meet the requirements for professional-level videos and scripts?
· Provide expertise in producing and developing the trainings and materials, and coordinating logistics for the field test and the operational initial assessment? 

· Provide expertise in producing and developing the trainings and materials, and coordinating logistics for the field test and the operational summative assessment?

· Support regional training for test examiners?

· Develop and produce online training and calibration resources?

· Technically produce the required Web-based trainings and ELPAC Basics Videos?
Task 3.5.10–17 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

Section 5.1 — Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.5.10–17—Training and Materials

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.5.10–17 before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.5.10–17?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.5.10–17?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.5.10–17?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.5.10–17?

Task 3.5.10–17 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

TASK 6 - SCORING, ANALYSIS, AND REPORTING

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.1–7—Scoring

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.6.1–7 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to:

· Produce specifications for scoring?

· Efficiently and accurately scan student demographic data?

· Efficiently, accurately, and consistently scan and score responses to all items?

· Address LEAs’ requests for rescoring?

· Provide methods for quality control and assurance that verifies the reliability and accuracy of student scores and reports?

· Efficiently and accurately scan and score multiple-choice items?

· Organize and facilitate the scoring process of constructed-response items including the pre-scoring and range finding meetings?

· Support local hand scoring?

· Support local Web-based scoring?

· Handle sensitive papers and alert the LEA on the same day of detection?

Task 3.6.1–7 Consensus score: ______ out of 15 points possible

Section 5.1  - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.6.1–7—Scoring

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.6. 1–7 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.6.1–7?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.6.1–7?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.6.1–7?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.6.1–7?
Task 3.6.1–7 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.8–18—Analysis of Results 

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.6.8–18 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to: 

· Conduct the statistical analyses within the timeline identified in the analysis plan?

· Develop and maintain a common scale between the different grade spans?

· Maintain comparability across editions of the ELPAC?

· Conduct the procedures used for calibrating, scaling, and equating that will allow the CDE to replicate the analyses?

· Produce reliable and valid scale scores for the Braille test versions? 

· Provide the CDE with grade-level item analyses?

· Provide the required data for field test and operational item analyses?

· Provide test summary analyses, including evidence of the validity and accuracy of scores?

· Provide evidence of test score reliability and validity?

· Conduct possible additional analyses that would be used to inform the scoring and reporting processes?

Task 3.6.8-18 Consensus score: ______ out of 15 points possible

Section 5.1  - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.6.8–18—Analysis of Results

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.6.8–18 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.6.8–18?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.6.8–18?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.6.8–18?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.6.8–18?
Task 3.6.8–18 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.19–26—Reporting of Results

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.6.19–26 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to: 

· Conduct the process (reporting specifications) within the timeline for the preparation, production, printing, and delivery of all required reports?
· Prepare, produce, and deliver student score reports and summary reports?
· Produce separate guides to interpretation of reports for the initial and summative assessments?
· Follow the specifications for creating student data files?
· Provide LEAs with historical data files?
· Follow the specifications for creating electronic student response files?
· Meet delivery deadlines for data files used for reporting and research?
· Provide the CDE with a complete and accurate annual technical report?
Task 3.6.19–26 Consensus score: ______ out of 15 points possible

Section 5.1 — Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.6.19–26—Reporting of Results

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.6.19–26 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.6.19–26?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.6.19–26?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.6.19–26?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.6.19–26?

Task 3.6.19–26 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.27—Special Studies

When evaluating the bidder’s Technical Proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 3, Task 3.6.27 (and related subsections) before assigning the consensus score. 

How well does the bidder’s proposal demonstrate its capability to: 

· Design and conduct an alignment and correspondence study?

· Implement an appropriate methodology for the alignment/correspondence study that addresses the unique issues of ELs?

· Develop a process to establish performance level descriptors?

· Conduct technically sound standard setting procedures?
· Design and implement a standard setting study?
· Produce a standard setting report with recommendations for performance-level cut points?
· Design and report on a technically sound cut score validation study with teachers of ELs?
Task 3.6.27 Consensus score: ______ out of 20 points possible

Section 5.1  - Technical Proposal Requirements, Task 3.6.27—Special Studies

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in Section 5.1 in relation to the services described in Section 3.6.27 of the RFP before assigning the consensus score.

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the organization, management capability, competency and expertise, and related experience to perform Task 3.6.27?

· To what extent does the proposed project staff have the personnel resources (e.g. hours) by fiscal year to perform Task 3.6.27?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, have the facilities, equipment, technical capacity, and experience to perform the work required by Task 3.6.27?

· To what extent do the bidder and the bidder’s proposed subcontractor(s), if any, possess sufficient professional qualifications and experience for Task 3.6.27?

Task 3.6.27 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR BIDDERS

RFP Section 4.2 Minimum Qualifications for Bidders

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 4.2 in relation to the overall proposal before assigning the consensus score.

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Include and meet the requirements of the Minimum Qualifications for Bidders as required in RFP Section 4.2 to carry out the services in their proposal?

Section 4.2 Consensus score: ______ out of 10 points possible

TECHNICAL PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

RFP Section 5.1 Technical Proposal Requirements 

When evaluating the bidder’s proposal for this section, please carefully consider the following questions and the information requirements contained in RFP Section 5.1.A–D in relation to the overall proposal before assigning the consensus score.

How well does the bidder’s proposal: 

· Describe the nature of its services and activities as required in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Identify, describe and demonstrate that the assigned Project Manager meets or exceeds the requirements stated in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Identify, describe and demonstrate that the assigned Fiscal Manager meets or exceeds the requirements stated in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Identify by name and position title all Key Personnel as required in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Describe and demonstrate how the Key Personnel meet or exceed the requirements stated in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Provide resumes for Key Personnel as required in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Address the Subcontractor requirements required in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Describe and demonstrate that the proposed Key Personnel and Subcontractors possess the qualifications and experience to perform the work required by this project

· Provide for allocation of sufficient labor hours per position per task and per fiscal year as required in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Demonstrate a clear connection between proposed activities and labor hours?

· Provide an organization chart as required?

· Specify that the bidder will comply with the Changes to Key Personnel requirements stated in RFP Section 5.1.A?

· Include and meet the specifications of the Technical Proposal Requirements stated in RFP Section 5.1 A–D? 

Section 5.1.A–D Consensus score: ______ out of 50 points possible

Total Score Sheet (The following sheet will be used to tally the proposal scores.)

Bidder Name: ___________________________________________________________________

	RFP Section/Task
	Possible

Points
	Consensus

Score

	Task 3.1 - Coordination and Communications with the CDE
	
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Project, Task 3.1 - Coordination and Communications with the CDE
	10
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.1 - Coordination and Communications with the CDE
	10
	

	Task 3.2 - Reports, Final Document Specifications, and Test Security
	
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Project, Task 3.2 - Reports, Final Document Specifications, and Test Security
	10
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.2 - Reports, Final Document Specifications, and Test Security 
	10
	

	Task 3.3 - Customer Support
	
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Project, Task 3.3 - Customer Support
	10
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.3 - Customer Support 
	10
	

	Task 3.4 - Development of the Initial and Summative Assessments
	
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.4.1 - ELPAC Blueprint Development
	15
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.4.1 - ELPAC Blueprint Development 
	10
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.4.2 - ELPAC Item Development
	20
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.4.2 - ELPAC Item Development
	10
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.4.3 - ELPAC Test Development

	20
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.4.3 - ELPAC Test Development
	10
	


	Task 3.5 - Administration and Training
	
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.5.1–9 - ELPAC Test Administration
	20
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.5.1–9 - ELPAC Test Administration
	10
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.5.10–17—Training and Materials
	10
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.5.10–17 - Training and Materials
	10
	

	Task 3.6 Scoring, Analysis, and Reporting
	
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.1–7 - Scoring
	15
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.6.1–7 - Scoring
	10
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.8–18 - Analysis of Results
	15
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.6.8–18 - Analysis of Results
	10
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.19–26 - Reporting of Results
	15
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.6.19–26 - Reporting of Results
	10
	

	RFP Section 3. Scope of Work, Task 3.6.27 - Special Studies
	20
	

	Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements in relation to Task 3.6.27 - Special Studies
	10
	

	Minimum Qualifications for Bidders
	
	

	RFP Section 4.2 - Minimum Qualifications for Bidders
	10
	

	Technical Proposal Requirements
	
	

	RFP Section 5.1 - Technical Proposal Requirements A–D
	50
	

	Total
	360
	


The total proposal score must be equal to or greater than ​​324 of 360 (90 percent) possible points to continue to the Cost Proposal Evaluation.

Cost Proposal Evaluation

A minimum of 324 out of 360 points in Phase II, Technical Evaluation Criteria, is required for a bidder to advance to the Public Opening of the Cost Proposal. Each opened cost proposal will be evaluated according to the following criteria: 

Adherence to Cost Proposal Requirements 

This step is rated on a yes or no basis. Receipt of a “no” on any of the following may result in elimination of the proposal from further consideration and review. CDE reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to overlook, correct, or require a bidder to remedy any obvious clerical or incidental mathematical errors on a proposal, if the correction does not result in an increase in the bidders’ total price. 

(yes
(no
1.
One clearly marked ORIGINAL Cost Proposal and ten (10) copies submitted in a separate, sealed envelope or package and received by the specified deadline: January 23, 2015 (12 noon PT) at the California Department of Education, as specified in RFP Section 5.4.

2.
As specified in RFP Section 5.3, the Cost Proposal contains or specifies at a minimum the following:

(yes
(no           a. 
Cover Sheet: The first page of the Cost Proposal is a Cover Sheet. The Cover Sheet indicates the TOTAL amount for the overall contract without any cost breakdowns.

(yes (no
b. Includes all three (3) pages of the Cost Worksheet (Attachment 3) for each fiscal year or part thereof.  

(yes (no
c. Identifies the fiscal years at the top of the Cost Proposal. 



d. Labor Costs:

(yes
(no
1. Includes the name, title, hourly rate and number of hours for each individual and for each specific task. Costs are accurately computed for each task using the hourly rate and the number of hours, and a total included in the column labeled “total cost”. 

(yes (no
2. The names, titles, and number of hours for each individual and for each specific task coincide with the hours contained in section 5.1.D. Personnel of the Technical Proposal. (Failure to do so may result in the disqualification of the proposal.

(yes (no
3. Labor costs correlate with the Tasks set forth in Section 3. Of the RFP

(yes (no
e. Travel Costs: Includes the name and title of the individual(s) traveling. Identifies the name of the trip, the Task # the travel is associated with and includes the cost for each trip. Travel rates do not exceed rates contained in RFP Attachment 14, California State Travel Program for non-represented employees.

f. Other Direct Costs/Indirect Costs:

(yes (no

1. Other Direct Costs: Includes an itemized detailed description of direct costs to specify what is included for any proposed direct costs and does not include any labor costs.

(yes (no
2. Indirect Costs (if any): Identifies the rate of the indirect costs and includes a detailed description to specify what is included for any indirect costs rates proposed.

(yes
(no
(N/A
g.
Subcontractor Costs (if any): Separate Cost Worksheets (Attachment 3)   provided for each subcontractor and for each fiscal year, or part thereof. 

(yes
(no    3.
The CDE Contracts Office has determined the Cost Proposal meets the criteria specified in RFP Section 5.3. 

The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. A responsive bidder is defined as a bidder who advanced from Phase II (if applicable) and received at least 90 percent and advanced to the Public Opening of the Cost Proposal and successfully passed the Cost Proposal Evaluation, Adherence to Cost Proposal Requirements, with the lowest total bid amount.
If no proposals are received containing bids offering a price, which in the opinion of the CDE is a reasonable price, CDE is not required to award a Contract (PCC 10344 [d]).

Every component of the cost proposal is subject to reasonableness of cost justification to the Department of General Services (DGS), who may approve it at its discretion. If any portion of the cost is rejected by DGS, then the entire bid will be rejected

